

SKAU REIPURTH

Marie von Sichlau

Attorney

Marie advises Danish and international clients on several aspects of real estate, including commercial tenant law, residential tenant law and purchase/sale of rental properties. In addition, Marie is experienced in project management within urban and land-use development projects.

Further, Marie has experience with general commercial law and company law.

Marie speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

Expertise

- Commercial Law
- Real Estate

Work experience

- 2023 –
Skau Reipurth Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2021 – 2023
Coop Danmark A/S
- 2019 – 2021
Lundgrens Advokatpartnerselskab
- 2016 – 2019
DEAS A/S

Educational background

- 2021
Admission to practice law
- 2017
Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen
- 2015
Bachelor of Laws, University of Copenhagen